From: Mike Connelly

Sent: 26 January 2009 14:16

To: info@cspp.org.uk

Subject: RE: CSPP AGM Confirmation & Meeting Papers
Hi Elaine,

Would it be ok if | bring along Colin MclLauchlan from tie? Colin is Director of HR and Corporate Affairs.
Thanks
Mike

Mike Connelly
Stakeholder Relationship Manager

tie limited
From: info@cspp.org.uk [mailto:info@cspp.org.uk]
Sent: 22 January 2009 15:53

To: info@cspp.org.uk
Subject: CSPP AGM Confirmation & Meeting Papers

We are delighted you plan to attend the CSPP AGM. Attached are the Meeting Papers. Please contact me
if you would like a copy of the annual accounts.

The AGM will be held on Friday, 30" January 2009 and will take place at McGrigors LLP, Princes
Exchange, 1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh, EH3 9AQ.

Coffee will be served from 4 pm, with business commencing at 4.30 pm prompt.

The formal part of the meeting is generally fairly brief and will be followed by a review of CSPP activities by
our Policy Director, Ross Martin and a discussion on the adoption of the Euro, led by Douglas Fraser,
Business and Economy Editor at BBC Scotland.

It is anticipated that the meeting will finish at 6 pm. Following the meeting, we will adjourn to the Monboddo
bar at the Point Hotel, Bread Street, if you would like to join members of the CSPP team afterwards.

Best regards,
Elaine

Elaine Bone
Co-ordinator, Centre for Scottish Public Policy (CSPP)
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